

State of New Hampshire OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION Board of Medicine 7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES May 3, 2023

I. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on May 3, 2023. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were: Emily Baker, M.D., President Susan Finerty, PAC David Goldberg, M.D. Jonathan Eddinger, M.D. Jonathan Ballard, M.D. Michael Barr, M.D. Marc Bertrand, M.D. Jonathan Eddinger, M.D. Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member Nina C. Gardner Public Member Talia Wilson, Administrator Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel. Not in attendance: Richard Kardell, D.O

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:18 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:18 a.m. On motion of Susan Finerty, seconded by, Michael Barr the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

10:50 a.m. On motion of Emily Baker, seconded by Michael Barr, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to

affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2nd non-public session:

11:34 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

12:54 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present. **Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:**

Upon the motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 3^{*rd*} *non-public session:*

1:22 p.m. On motion of Susan Finerty, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

2:50 p.m. On motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 3rd non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Michael Barr, seconded by Susan Finerty, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

The below times are notated for breaks taken by the Board 10:30am – Returned at 10:49am 11:34am – Returned at 11:40pm

II. <u>Approval Of Minutes – April 5, 2023</u>

On motion of Michael Barr and second by Jonathan Eddinger, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of April 5, 2023, as amended.

III. <u>Hearings/Public Appearances</u> All hearings scheduled for 9:30am

A. No Hearings

IV. License Applications

On motion by Jonathan Eddinger, second by Jonathan Ballard the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES

24072-AYALA, Dwight Guido, MD – Family Medicine – Universidad Autonoma De Ciudad Juarez, 1989. M-exam history mixed Licensed 05-03-2023

24073-CALLAHAN, Megan Bradley, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2002. F-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24074-CHUNG, Bruce, MD – Surgery/Surgery Critical Care (Board Certified) – State University of New York Update Medical University, 2006. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24075-COELHO DA ROCHA, Tatiana, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Universidade Federal Do Rio De Janeiro, 1998. F-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023 24076-FAQUIN, William Clay MD – Cytopathology (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 1993. M-NBME. Licensed 05-03-2023

24077-FRENCH, Traci Lynne MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Vanderbilt University School of Medicine, 1998. F-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

KERFOOT III, Branch Price MD- Urology (Board Certified)- Harvard Medical School, 1996. M-USMLE need temp withdrawn

24078-LEVY, Ron Issac MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified) Medical Faculty University of Innsbruck, 2001. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

MITTAL, Amit MD- Dermatology- Yale University School of Medicine, 2018. M-USMLE need temp withdrawn

24079-PARGAONKAR, Vivek Kishor, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) Seth GS Medical College, 2004. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24080-SHAH, Bhavan U., MD- Neurology/Clinical Neurophysiology – Avalon University School of Medicine, 2012. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24081-SHRESTHA, Suvash, MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- Kathmandu Medical College, 2009. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24082-THRIALKILL, Robert W., MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Miami Miller School of Medicine, 1978. M-NBME Licensed 05-03-2023

24083-TANO, Benoit D., MD- Allergy and Immunology – University of Toledo College of Medicine, 1999. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

24084-VO, Thinh Qui, MD- Internal Medicine/Critical Care Medicine/Pulmonary Disease (Board Certified) – University of Texas-Houston Medical School, 1995. M-USMLE Licensed 05-03-2023

23994-AL DAABIL, May Abdrabalnabi, MD – Internal Medicine/Rheumatology (Board Certified) – King Faisal University, Al Khobar, 1993. Licensed 04-14-2023. F-USMLE

23988-ABDELMAGED, Diena Mustafa, MD – Internal Medicine – Al Neelain University, 2013. License 04-14-2023. F-USMLE

23903-ABLEMONA, Wesley Ed, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – St Georges University, 2014. Licensed 04-04-2023. M-USMLE

24035-ALPERT, Hilary Winikoff, MD – Orthopaedic Surgery (Board Certified) – The Lewis Katz School of Medicine At Temple University, 2007. Licensed 04-21-2023. F-USMLE

23898-ALLI, Shaan, MD – Anesthesiology/Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified) – State University of New York at Stony Brook Hlth Science Cntr School of Medicine, 2010. Licensed 04-05-2023. M-USMLE

24028-BEATON, Megan Naomi, DO – Obstetrics and Gynecology (Board Certified) – Edward Via Virginia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2015. Licensed 04-20-2023. FNBOME

23912-BOLARINWA, Olayemi O., MD – Family Medicine - Ross University 2018. Licensed 04-07-23. M-USMLE.

24011-CARTER, Lucy Li, DO – Pediatrics - Touro U College of Osteopathic Medicine-Nevada, 2020. Licensed 04-18-2023. F-NBOME.

23991-CHAO, Jonathan Tsho-Sean, MD – Ophthalmology/Cornea & External Disease – Oakland University William Beaumont School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 04-14-2023. M-USMLE

23905-CHENELLE, Christopher Thomas, MD – Anesthesiology – University Massachusetts Med School, 2019. Licensed 04-06-2023

24043-CHOI, Bryan Daehahn, MD – Neurological Surgery _ Duke University School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 04-24-23 M-USMLE.

24010-CIPRES, Danielle Taryn, MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology – University of California San Francisco, School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 04-18-2023. F-USMLE.

23919-COLLINS, Chris Romale, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Ross University, 2012, 2012. Licensed 04-07-2023. M-USMLE

23977-CONKLIN, John Michael, MD – Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – Toronto Scholl of Medicine, 2012. Licensed 04-13-2023. M-USMLE

23992-CORWIN, Brian Kim, MD – Diagnostic Radiology/Musculoskeletal Radiology – Case Western University School of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 04-14-2023. M-USMLE

23999-DEBENEDECTIS, Carolynn Michelle, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Georgetown University School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 04-14-2023. F-USMLE

24014-DEVOE, Christie Michelle, DO – Pediatrics – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2020. Licensed 04-19-23. F-NBOME

24035-DREW, Lindsay Marie, MD – Obstetrics & Gynecology – University of South Florida College oF Medicine, 2019. Licensed 04-21-2023. F-USMLE

24012-DIBRIGIDA, Sarah Jane, MD – Pediatrics – Dartmouth Medical School, 2020. Licensed 04-18-2023. F-USMLE

24046-DUNN, Gavin Peter, MD – Neurological Surgery (Board Certified) – Washington University School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 04-25-2023. M-USLME

23993-EBERLE, Maria Loren, MD – Emergency Medicine/Ultrasonography – Boston University School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 04-14-2023. F-USMLE

24042-EMERY, Jennie Marie, DO – Family Medicine/OMT (Board Certified) – University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2013. Licensed 04-24-2023. FNBOME

23950- FITCH Angela Kay MD- Pediatrics (Board Certified) University of Cincinnati College of Medicine 1998. Licensed on 4/11/2023. F-USMLE

24001-GARDNER, Kelly Jacqueline, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Vermont College of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 04-14-2023. F-USMLE

23904-GRANT, Colin Michael, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2009. Licensed 04-06-2023. M-NBOME

23996-HADDAD.Nadeem Nabil Salim, MD – Surgery/Burn Reconstruction - University of Jordan, 2013. Licensed 04-14-2023. M-USMLE

23961-HOLC, Jason Andrew, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Ross University, 2014. Licensed 04-12-2023. M-USMLE

24022-HUANG, Susie Yi, MD, - Diagnostic Radiology/Neuroradiology (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 2020. Licensed 04-19-23. F-USMLE

23978-IBRAHEEM, Mam Ismaail, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – University of Baghdad, 2003. Licensed 04-13-2023. M-USMLE

23945- JOHNSTON, Tawni Mae MD- Surgery – University of Utah School of Medicine, 2020. Licensed on 4/10/2023. F-USMLE

23949- JOSEPH, Lucia Anne, MD- Internal Medicine- Dartmouth Medical School 2020. Licensed on 4/11/2023. F-USMLE

24032- KASHEF, Parisa Yazdani, MD- Family Medicine- Ghazvin University of Medical Sciences, 2015. Licensed on 4/20/2023. F-USMLE

23948- KIM, Jisoo MD- Diagnostic Radiology/ Neuroradiology (Board Certified)- Dartmouth Medical School, 2016. Licensed on 4/10/2023. F-USMLE

24008- KLEIN, Bradley Marc MD- Neurology (Board Certified)- State University of New York Upstate Medical University 2013. Licensed on 4/18/2023. M-USMLE

23957- KLOMAN, Alexander Stewart, MD- Neurology (Board Certified)- Dartmouth Medical College 1986. Licensed on 4/11/2023. M-NBME.

24034- KOERBER, Andrew Joseph, MD- Internal Medicine- Indiana University School of Medicine Indianapolis 2008. Licensed on 4/21/2023. M-USMLE

23943- KRAMER Casey Adam, DO- Emergency Medicine- William Carey University College of Osteopathic Medicine. 2017. Licensed on 4/10/2023 M-NBOME

23886- KUSSAGA, Frank Masige Willy MD- Internal/ Preventative Medicine- Muhimbili University of Health + Allied Sciences School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed on 3/29/2023. M-USMLE

24029 -LEARN, Christopher Philip, MD- Pediatrics/ Pediatric Cardiology (Board Certified)-Boston University School of Medicine, 2003. Licensed on 4/20/2023. M-usmle

23975- LIN Michael Ming- Te MD- Ophthalmology (Board Certified)- Harvard Medical School 2014. Licensed on 4/13/2023. M-USMLE

24027- LIU-CHEN Cynthia Xinyue MD- Geriatric Medicine (Board Certified)- Peking University Health Science Center, 1992. Licensed on 4/19/2023. F-USMLE

23952- LOTFALLA, Maged Maher Sadik, MD- Internal Medicine/ Nephrology- University of Cairo, 2007. Licensed on 4/11/2023. M-USMLE

23954- MADORA, Marlee, MD- Psychiatry (Board Certified)- Jefferson Medical College of Thomas Jefferson University, 2018. Licensed on 4/11/2023. F-USMLE

23944- MALCOLM Tennison MD- Anesthesiology (Board Certified) – Case Western Reserve University School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed on 4/10/2023. M-USMLE

23953- MANDAVIA, Sujal Sharad MD- Emergency Medicine (Board Certified)- University of Toronto Faculty of Medicine, 1993. Licensed in 4/11/2023. M-NBME

23947- MANSOURI Mohammad MD- Diagnostic Radiology- Tehran University of Medical Sciences, 2014. Licensed on 4/10/2023. M-USMLE

23955- MEHAN Jr, William Albert MD- Diagnostic Radio/ Neuroradiology (Board Certified)-McGill University Faculty of Medicine- 2006. Licensed on 4/11/2023. M-USMLE

24013- MELHUS, Ola MD- Anatomic Pathology/ Clinical Pathology (Board Certified) Mediziniscne Hochscule Luebeck 1980. Licensed on 4/18/2023. M-FLEX

23959- MROSE, Helen Elizabeth MD- Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) Yale University School of Medicine, 1983. Licensed on 4/11/2023. F-NBME.

23974- NEU, Nolan Jeremiah MD- Psychiatry- University Massachusetts med School, 2021, Licensed on 4/13/2023. M-USMLE

24031- NEWTON, Laura Elyse MD- Surgery- University of Nebraska Medical Center, 2020. Licensed on 4/20/2023. F-USMLE

23946- NICHOLS, Caitlin Anne MD – Pediatrics- University Massachusetts Med School, 2015. Licensed on 4/10/2023. F-USMLE

24007- NIKNEJAD, Kathy Golbarg MD- Urology (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 1995. Licensed on 4/17/2023. F-USMLE.

24009- PANCHAL, Chirag Bharat DO- Family Medicine (Board Certified)- Philadelphia College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2018. Licensed on 4/18/2023. M-NBOME

23976- PATEL Biren Mahendra MD- Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified)- University of Illinois College of Medicine,1999. Licensed on 4/13/2023. M-USMLE

24002- PATWARDHAN, Soumil, Shrihari MD- Gastroenterology (Board Certified)- Seth GS Medical College 2013, Licensed on 4/17/2023. M-USMLE

23958- PUNZAK, Stephen Thomas MD- Anesthesiology (Board Certified)- University of Connecticut School of Medicine, 1988. Licensed on 4/11/2023. M-NBME

24033- RICE, Abraham Charles MD- Pediatrics (Board Certified)- University of Vermont College of Medicine,1998. Licensed on 4/21/2023. M-uslme

23942- RICKS, Lelai Malca Kerry MD- Family Medicine (Board Certified) University of Pittsburgh School of Medicine, 2005. Licensed on 4/10/2023. F-USMLE

23968- SALAMA, Laura W., MD- Internal Medicine/Hematology and Medical Oncology – University of Alexandria, 2006. Licensed 04/13/2023 F-USMLE

24039- SCIRICA, Benjamin M., MD- Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified)- Harvard Medical School, 1999. Licensed 04/21/2023 M-USMLE

24003- SHARMA, Arunima, MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- Manipal College of Medical Sciences, 2011. F-USMLE

24006- SIDDIQUI, Sabrina Z., MD- Internal Medicine- Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center School of Medicine, 2020. F-USMLE

24041- SINGH, Ajay K., MD- Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified)- Maulana Azad Medical College, 1994. Licensed 04/21/2023 M-USMLE

24037- SINGH, Samrath, MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Ross University School of Medicine Barbados, 2011. Licensed 04/21/2023 M-USMLE

23971- SOLICH, Rita E., MD – University of California Davis, School of Medicine, 1995. Licensed 04/13/2023 F-USMLE

23969- STAPLETON, Christopher J., MD- Neurological Surgery (Board Certified) – Harvard Medical School, 2011. Licensed 04/13/2023 M-USMLE

24044- STEWART, Shannon F., MD- Neurology (Board Certified) – Augusta University, 2008. Licensed 04/24/2023 M-USMLE

23956- SURESHKUMAR, Anish, MD- Diagnostic Radio/ Neuroradiology- Edward Via College of Osteopathic Medicine Carolinas, 2017. Licensed on 4/11/2023. M-NBOME.

23967- SUTPHEN, Rebecca, MD- Clinical & Genomics/Clinical Molecular Genetics & Genomics/Clinical Cytogenetics and Genomics (Board Certified)- Temple University School of Medicine. Licensed 04/13/2023 F-NBME

23962- SYMANSKY, Kristen M., DO- University of New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2016. Licensed 04/12/2023 F-NBOME

23966- TARAKJI, Aladdin, MD- Internal Medicine/Diagnostic Radiology- Marshall University School of Medicine, 2018. Licensed 04/13/2023 M-USMLE

23963- TOLAND, Maris K., MD- Tufts University School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 04/12/2023 F-USMLE

23960- VILLIVALAM, Arun K., MD- Family Medicine (Board Certified)- Sidney Kimmel Medical College at Thomas Jefferson University, 1998. Licensed 04/12/2023 M-USMLE

24005- VINOD, Amrit V., MD- Orthopaedic Surgery/Sports Medicine- University Massachusetts Med School, 2017. M-USMLE

24045- WIGGINS, Billie R., MD- University of Queensland, 2018. Licensed 04/24/2023 F-USMLE

23972- WILDMAN, Ashley T., DO- Internal Medicine – Pacific Northwest University of Health Sciences – College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2000. Licensed 04/13/2023 F-NBOME

24040- WINZELBERG, Gary S., MD- Internal Medicine/Geriatric Medicine/Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified)- Dartmouth Medical School, 1996. Licensed 04/21/2023 M-USMLE

24038- WOOD, Emily V., MD- Internal Medicine- Tufts University School of Medicine, 2005. Licensed 04/21/2023 F-USMLE

23973- ZEMAN, Merissa N., MD- Nuclear Medicine – George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 2017. Licensed 04/13/2023 F-USMLE

23965- ZHANG, Zhihang, MD- Internal Medicine (Board Certified)- SUNY Downstate Medical Center, 2017. Licensed 04/13/2023 M-USMLE

23921- ZOUKI, Carole, MD- Anesthesia (Board Certified)- Saint James School of Medicine Anguilla, 2015. Licensed 04/07/2023 F-USMLE

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES

10984-AKERKAR, Geetanjali A, MD –Gastroenterology (Board Certified) – Cornell Univ Med Coll – New York - NY, 1993. F-NBME. Licensed 05-03-2023

8649-FINKELMAN, Richard Scott, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Med Coll of PA-Phill, 1983. M-NBME Licensed 05-03-2023

14521-MAXFIELD IV, John Fowler, MD- Emergency Medicine/ internal Medicine (Board Certified)- Dartmouth Medical School. 1978, M-NBOME Licensed 05-03-2023

15369-ATTAMAN, JILL A, MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology/Reproductive Endocrinology an Infertility (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Human Medicine, 2003. Licensed 04-14-23. F-USMLE.

18858-FRIDMAN, Fred, DO – Physical Medicine and Rehabilitation (Board Certified) – Nova Southeastern University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2012. Licensed 4-14-23. M-NBOME

12907-KHURANA, Bharti, MD - Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – Maulana Azad Medical College, 1993. Licensed 04-14-23. F-USMLE

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES

2014-BARLOW, Annie J., PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2011. Licensed 04-14-2023.

2004-BRENDEN, Kylinn Eve, PA – F – Lincoln Memorial University DeBusk College, 2016. - Licensed 04-06-23.

2011-CHARBONNEAU, Lindsey M, PA – F- Yale Physician Associate Program, 2016. Licensed 04-14-2023

2008-ETSKOVITZ, Drew Morgan, PA – Franklin Pierce University Masters of Physician Assistant Studies, 2002. Licensed 04-12-2023

2006-FORTIER, Meghan Elisabeth, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2022. Licensed 04-07-2023.

2005-LA FLAME, Elizabeth M, PA – F – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2022. Licensed 04-06-2023.

2010-MARSTON, Morgan Lee, PA – F – MCPHS – Physician Assistant Studies, 2002. Licensed 04-12-2023

2013-MASZAR, Isabelle Juliette, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy, 2022. Licensed 04-14-2023.

2003-PETERS, Molly Elizabeth, PA – F – MCPHS, 2022. Licensed 04-03-2023

2015-SMITH, Sharon, PA – F- The Georg Washington University School of Med & Health Sciences, 2010. Licensed 04-21-2023.

2016-STEWART, Tiffani Cherhys, PA – F- Malcom X college, 2010. Licensed 04-21-2023.

2017-SOUTHARDS, Bryn Mayberry, PA – Trevecca Nazarene University, 2006. Licensed 04-25-2023.

2009-THOMPSON, Evan Scott, PA – M – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy, 2002. Licensed 04-12-2023.

2012-VAZQUEZ-CORDERO, Cyan Del Mar, PA – F - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy, 2022. Licensed 04-14-2023.

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES

0606-THEROUX, Victoria A, PA – University of New England, 2006. Licensed 04-06-2023

COMPACT PHYSICIAN LICENSES

23899 – ALVAREZ, David M, MD – Internal Medicine - Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Universidad Central del Este, 1994. Licensed 4/5/2023 M-USMLE

23979 – ALTAIE, Saif, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Mosul College of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

23980 – AMIN, Shetal P, MD – Addiction Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Meharry Medical College, 2017. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

23891 – ANSARI, Aaisya N, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Rush Medical College, 1994. Licensed 4/5/2023 F-USMLE

23871 – ATWATER, Alexis M, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Howard University College of Medicine, 2010. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23981 – BALL, Andrea J, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Washington School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

23872 – BARRICK, Clete, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Washington School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-USMLE

23889 – BEATTY, Latonya, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Science, Arts and Technology, 2015. Licensed 3/31/2023 F-USMLE

23873 – BERLEY, Nancy K, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Albert Einstein College of Medicine of Yeshiva University, 2002. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23951 – BROWN, Mark , MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – University of Arizona COM Tuscan, 1997. Licensed 4/11/2023 M-USMLE

23902 – BUTLER, James E, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – University of Kentucky College of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 4/6/2023 M-USMLE

23874 – CHERIAN, Christina, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – USF Morsani College of Medicine, 2017. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23875 – CHRISTIANS, Benjamin E, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Des Moines University, 2017. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-COMLEX

23901 – DANIELS, Tyrone L, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Iowa, 1983. Licensed 4/6/2023 M-FLEX

23970 – DELEON, Ashley N, MD – General Surgery (Board Certified) – Texas A&M University Health Science Center, 2011. Licensed 4/13/2023 F-USMLE

24016 – DIETZGEN, Patricia A, DO – Family Practice (Board Certified) – Des Moines University, 1998. Licensed 4/19/2023 F-COMLEX

23888 – ELG, Nathan S, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – A.T. Still University-Kirksville College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 3/30/2023 M-COMLEX

24019 – HOFFMANN, Douglas G, MD – Pathology & Hematology (Board Certified) – University of Michigan Medical School, 1990. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-NBME

23964 – EVANKOVICH-EDWARDS, Christine, MD – General Surgery (Board Certified) – University of South Alabama, 1993. Licensed 4/13/2023 F-USMLE

24017 – FEDINEC, Susan M, DO – Family Practice (Board Certified) – Midwestern University Chicago College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1995. Licensed 4/19/2023 F-NBOME

24000 – FERGUSON, Michael A, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Queensland, 2007. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

23892 – GARRETT, Daniel K, MD – Internal Medicine - Pediatrics (Board Certified) – University of Texas Medical School at Houston, 2003. Licensed 4/5/2023 M-USMLE

23877 – GEISLER, John P, MD – Gynecologic Oncology (Board Certified) – Indiana University School of Medicine, 1994. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-USMLE

24018 – GODDARD, Allison L, MD – Dermatology (Board Certified) – Saba University School of Medicine, 2008. Licensed 4/19/2023 F-USMLE

23878 – HARDING, Amanda L, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Ross University School of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23982 – HAYDAY, Kelly H, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Missouri0Columbia School of Medicine, 1998. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

24019 – HOFFMANN, Douglas G, MD – Pathology & Hematology (Board Certified) – University of Michigan Medical School, 1990. Licensed M-NBME

23893 – JOHNSON, Benjamin L, MD – Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) – University of California, 2016. Licensed 4/5/2023 M-USMLE

24020 – JONES, Joel S, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Kansas City University of Medicine and BioSciences, 2001. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-NBOME

23887 – KELLEY, Steven D, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill, 1996. Licensed 3/30/2023 M-USMLE

23879 – KIM, Charles K, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Korea University: College of Medicine in Seoul, South Korea, 1995. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-USMLE

23983 – KNUDSEN, Marc D, DO – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Oklahoma State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2000. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-COMLEX

24004 – KUSHNER, Marla D, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1985. Licensed 4/17/2023 F-NBOME

23984 – LATIFI, Rifat , MD – General Surgery (Board Certified) – Medical Faculty, University of Prishinta, Kosovo, 1982. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

23869 – LEVITT, Chad, MD – Radiation Oncology (Board Certified) – Emory University School of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 3/28/2023 M-USMLE

23894 – MAYER, Kathleen W, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Colorado School of Medicine, 1997. Licensed 4/5/2023 F-USMLE

23985 – MOORE, Kevin L, MD – Family Practice (Board Certified) – University of Iowa Carver College of Medicine, 1981. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-FLEX

24021 – OLIVERO, Daniel P, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Universidad Iberoamericana, 2012. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-USMLE

23895 – ORLOFF, Kirsten E, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Geisel School of Medicine at Dartmouth, 2014. Licensed 4/5/2023 F-USMLE

23880 – PHILMAN, Samantha J, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Virginia Medical Center, 2016. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23890 – RAHAMAN, Sultan H, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of the West Indies Faculty of Medicine, St. Augustine, Trinidad, 1982. Licensed 4/5/2023 M-USMLE

24023 – RHAME III, Marlan, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Medical College of Georgia, 1985. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-NATIONAL BOARDS

23986 – REYNOLDS, Leslie, MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – Duke University School of Medicine, 1991. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-FLEX

24024 – RIES, James P, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Arizona College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2008. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-COMLEX

24026 – ROHER, Alex, MD – Anesthesiology (Board Certified) – University of Arizona College of Medicine, 2008. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-USMLE

23896 – ROSALES, Cherry Rose R, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Far Easter University NRMF, 1999. Licensed 4/5/2023 F-USMLE

23881 – ROSKOS, Melinda R, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Georgetown University School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23882 – SAMPLES, Lydia, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – The Ohio State University College of Medicine, 1994. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-USMLE

23897 – SAMPSON, Uchechukwu K, MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Ibadan College of Medicine, Nigeria, 1994. Licensed 4/5/2023 M-USMLE

23987 – SANCHEZ, Jorge E, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Texas Medical School at San Antonio, 2006. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

23883 – SHAH, Ujas H, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Stony Brook University, 2012. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-USMLE

23989 – SHIM LOOK-FONG, Natalie A, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Texas A and M University, 2017. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

24025 – SMITH, William, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Washington School of Medicine, 2001. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-USMLE

23990 – SPURGAT, Stephanie , MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – University of Tennessee Health Science Center, 2018. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

23900 – STINSON, Kelly N, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – Larner College of Medicine at the University of Vermont, 2010. Licensed 4/5/2023 F-USMLE

23995 – TONSAGER, Jessica R, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Iowa, 2017. Licensed 4/14/2023 F-USMLE

23884 – WICKENHEISER, Chelsea E, DO – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2017. Licensed 3/29/2023 F-COMLEX

23997 – YOUSIF, Gheith A, MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Mosul College of Medicine, 1998. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

23885 – ZACHARIAS, Eric R, MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – University of California-Davis, School of Medicine, 2005. Licensed 3/29/2023 M-USMLE

24015 – ZHANG, Gus, MD – Psychiatry (Board Certified) – UT Southwestern Medical Center, 2012. Licensed 4/19/2023 M-USMLE

23998 – ZUBROW, Michael E, MD – Pediatrics (Board Certified) – Stony Brook University School of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 4/14/2023 M-USMLE

V. Rules/Laws/Legislation

1. Med 200 hearing scheduled for June 7, 2023

2. Med 600 - Final Proposal

The Board reviewed the final proposal along with submitted public comments. The Board agreed that the specific dollar amounts listed in Med 602.01 (c) should be removed. Tina Kelley OPLC coordinator told the Board she would supply a copy of the OPLC uniform application for

the Board at the next scheduled meeting for their review. The Board also discussed if there should be clarification in rule as to what should be included in a letter of reference.

3. Med 403.01 and 403.02

The Board voted on motion from Nina Gardner and seconded by Marc Bertrand the Board voted to adopt as submitted.

VI. <u>Public New Business</u>

1. DOJ BOM Review Findings

The Board reviewed a public news release from DOJ regarding findings of a review of the Board of Medicine. The Board nor OPLC was given a copy of the report prior or at the time of its release to the public. The report indicated that the Board followed all Laws and Administrative Rules in which they are governed by. On a motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger the Board voted to have the press release and report posted to the Board's website.

2. Reports from OPLC Enforcement

The Board voted on a motion by Nina Gardner and seconded by Linda Tatarczuch to request monthly reporting from OPLC Enforcement to include current open complaints, and open investigations from 2019, 2020, 2021, 2022 by year numerically with no identifying information also to include any and all civil lawsuits in a separate report.

II. Adjournment

On motion by Michael Barr, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 2:50 p.m.